

MEETING:	Cabinet
DATE:	Wednesday, 18 November 2015
TIME:	10.00 am
VENUE:	Reception Room, Barnsley Town Hall

### **MINUTES**

Present Councillors Houghton CBE (Chair), Andrews BEM,

Bruff, Cheetham, Gardiner, Miller and Platts

Members in Attendance: Councillor Sheard

## 121. Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests

There were no declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests.

### 122. Leader - Call-in of Cabinet decisions

The Leader reported that no decisions from the previous meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> November, 2015 had been called in.

# 123. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 4th November 2015 (Cab.18.11.2015/3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> November, 2015 were taken as read and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

### 124. Decisions of Cabinet Spokespersons (Cab.18.11.2015/4)

The Record of Decisions taken by Cabinet Spokespersons under delegated powers during the week ending 6<sup>th</sup> November, 2015 were noted.

### 125. Petitions received under Standing Order 44 (Cab.18.11.2015/5)

It was reported that no petitions had been received under Standing Order 44.

# **Communities Spokesperson**

### 126. Review of Welfare (Cab.18.11.2015/6)

#### **RESOLVED:-**

- that the proposed model to reduce funding across Citizens Advice Bureau and the Council's in house welfare rights service and transform the service in 2016/17, as set out in the report submitted, be approved; and
- (ii) that statutory consultation on the proposal be undertaken for a period of 12 weeks with members of the public, noting that staff have been placed on statutory consultation with effect from 9<sup>th</sup> October, 2015.

# People (Achieving Potential) Spokesperson

# 127. 2015 Education Outcomes in Barnsley (Cab.18.11.2015/7)

**RESOLVED** that the report detailing the overview of the 2015 educational outcomes in Barnsley for children and young people aged 5-16 in educational settings in Barnsley and the actions to be undertaken to progress further improvements at all key stages, be noted.

# People (Safeguarding) Spokesperson

## 128. Adult Safeguarding Board - Annual Report (Cab.18.11.2015/8)

### **RESOLVED:-**

- (i) that the contents of the Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report 2014-15, attached as the Executive Summary, be noted;
- (ii) that the future policy and legislative changes and the ways in which these impact on the safeguarding of vulnerable adults, be noted; and
- (iii) that the progress made in 2014-15 by the Safeguarding Adults Board, be noted.

# 129. Children's Safeguarding Board - Annual Report (Cab.18.11.2015/9)

### **RESOLVED:-**

- (ii) that the progress achieved by the Barnsley Local Safeguarding Children Board as outlined in its Annual Report, be noted; and
- (i) that the Barnsley LSCB's Annual Report alongside the Annual Report of the Barnsley Local Safeguarding Adults Board as part of Cabinet's continued consideration of the Borough's Safeguarding Framework for children and adults, be noted.

# 130. Adult Social Care Local Account 2015 (Cab.18.11.2015/10)

### **RESOLVED:-**

- (i) that the Barnsley Adult Social Care Local Account for 2014 be approved; and
- (ii) that the basis for ongoing consultation with service users, carers and other interested parties about the performance of adult social care, future priorities and how these are reported to the public, as detailed in the attached document, be noted.

														C	)	h	ì	а	i	r

2